
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: Mann, Ryan; "Lowry, Joel"; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
Cc: Rebecca Haskell (rhaskell@concho.com); Dakota Neel (DNeel2@concho.com); Sheldon Hitchcock; DeAnn Grant
Subject: RE: 1RP-4944 - Albatross State Com #002H - Initial Investigation Summary and Proposed Remediation Strategy
Date: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 4:46:00 PM
Attachments: approved_1RP-4944-Albatross State Com #002H-Initial Investigation Summary and Proposed Remediation

Strategy_v1.pdf

Mr. Lowry:
 
Please note that the Ironhouse Draw, which is a NMOSE-identified watercourse, is within 1000 ft. of
the release area. The current RRALs are adjusted accordingly to 20.
 
NMOCD will approve of the preliminary delineation completed for 1RP-4944 and the proposed
remediation plan with one condition. Please ensure that all confirmation sidewall and bottom
samples are within permissible levels as also required by NMSLO. Provide dated photo
documentation and mark confirmation samples locations with GPS coordinates on a scaled map.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us> 
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 9:14 AM
To: 'Lowry, Joel' <JLowry@trcsolutions.com>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Rebecca Haskell (rhaskell@concho.com) <rhaskell@concho.com>; Dakota Neel
(DNeel2@concho.com) <DNeel2@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>;
DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>
Subject: RE: 1RP-4944 - Albatross State Com #002H - Initial Investigation Summary and Proposed
Remediation Strategy
 
Good morning all,
NMSLO accepts this report as written and approves of the proposed remediation action with the
following changes:

Excavation should be advanced to encompass sample points E, S, and W as they displayed
high chloride levels.  This may be the proposed remediation action laid out in the plan, but I
wanted to ensure.
As stated in the report; confirmation sample from base and sidewalls and also areas where
excavation depths change

 
Approval is also required from NMOCD.

 
Ryan Mann
Remediation Specialist
Field Operation Division
(575) 392-3697
(505) 699-1989
New Mexico State Land Office
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2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88240
 

From: Lowry, Joel [mailto:JLowry@trcsolutions.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 9:18 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Rebecca Haskell (rhaskell@concho.com) <rhaskell@concho.com>; Dakota Neel
(DNeel2@concho.com) <DNeel2@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>;
DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>
Subject: 1RP-4944 - Albatross State Com #002H - Initial Investigation Summary and Proposed
Remediation Strategy
 
Please find attached the Initial Soil Investigation Summary and Proposed Remediation Strategy that
has been prepared for COG’s Albatross State Com #002H Release Site. The Release Site is located in
Unit Letter “B”, Section 30, Township 18 South, Range 35 East is Lea County, New Mexico. If you
have any questions or need any additional information, please feel free to contact Becky Haskell or
myself by phone or email. Thanks
 
Respectfully,
 

Joel Lowry
Senior Project Manager

2771 Highway 214, Denver City, TX 79323
C: 432-466-4450

LinkedIn | Twitter | Blog | www.trcsolutions.com
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